
Memorandum 
 
 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FROM: TRAVIS R. ROUNDCOUNT 

DATE: MAY 15, 2024 

RE: 2024-2025 FOOD SERVICE MEAL PRICING 
 
 

Administrative recommendation: to approve the following 2024-2025 school year 
meal prices as indicated for lunch and breakfast: 

Grades K-3 .................................... $2.95/lunch 
Grades 4-12 .................................. $3.15/lunch 
Grades K-12 .................................. $2.25/breakfast 
Adult/Guest ................................... $2.45/breakfast 
Adult/Guest ................................... $3.65/lunch 
Extra Entrée .................................. $2.35/each 
Double Lunch ................................ $6.80/lunch 
and the attached list of “a la carte” prices for the year 

 
Comments: Meal prices have increased $.10. We must increase our charge $.10 to 
conform with the federal government mandate that our prices be the same as our 
reimbursement for free and reduced lunches or be moving toward that amount at a 
rate of $.10 per year. The rates for last year were $2.15 for breakfast, $2.85 for K-3 
lunch, and $3.05 for Grades 4-12 lunch. Not increasing the price could cost the district 
our federal reimbursement dollars. Changes to a la cart prices are highlighted on the 
next page. 

 
 

BMR/nmg 

Enclosure 


